

From: Mark Santiago
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 7:46 PM
To: Wallace, Patricia <NHTSA>
Subject: Fw: 08V-319 Recall (Dometic)

Dear Ms. Wallace,

Upon reviewing this matter, I noticed that there are a few other pieces of information to update your office with. Keeping the numeration on the Recall Compendium's Defect and Noncompliance Report:

2) Vehicles Involved:

Make	Models	Year
Aerbus	TR29G, TR30P, 3250, 3250BSL, 3550BSL, 3550SS, 35TS, 35Q, 3650BSL, 3650RB, 36TS, TR35G, TR36G, TR37G	2005
Rexair	TR29G, TR30P, 3250, 3250BSL, 3550BSL, 3550SS, 35TS, 35Q, 3650BSL, 3650RB, 36TS, TR35G, TR36G, TR37G	2005
American Clipper	C-26, C-29, C-29L, C-29S, C-315, 34W	2005
Vision	V-26, V-29, V-29L, V-29S, V-315, 34W	2005
Sanscape	34TB, 34BR	2005
Base Camp	34TB, 34BR	2005

Production dates: 11/8/04 through 6/30/05

3) Total Number of Potentially affected by the recall: 36 (there are only four potentially affected refers installed in four of these 36 motorhomes).

4) Furnish the approximate percentage of the total number of vehicles estimated to actually contain the defect: .11

6) Chronological Summary:

6/26/08 Rexhall received Stericycle packet from Dometic regarding extension to previous recall.

6/27/08 Rexhall requested and received invoice information from Dometic on the 4 refrigerators Rexhall purchased during the extended subject timeframe.

7/2/08 received letter from NHTSA.

7/7/08 Drafted Noncompliance report. Rexhall received second packet from Stericycle.

7/9/08 Rexhall researching files to identify affected motorhomes.

7/10/08 Faxed Noncompliance report to NHTSA. Rexhall researched files to identify motorhomes built between 11/8/04 and 6/30/05.

8/15/08 Located and emailed a list of potentially affected VINs to Stericycle for mailing notifications.

8/21/08 Emailed NHTSA and Stericycle Sample of Rexhall's notification letter and envelope; Supplement Noncompliance form and update NHTSA via email.

Respectfully,

Mark Santiago
Director, Consumer Affairs
Rexhall Industries, Inc.

8/22/2008